
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/sites/default/files/media/image/2014%20and%202025%20Models%20of%20Health.png
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/sites/default/files/styles/wysiwyg_large/public/media/image/2025%20UWPHI%20Model%20of%20Health.jpg?itok=4fieCAgQ
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65656,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/population-health-and-well-being/length-of-life?


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65624,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/population-health-and-well-being/quality-of-life?
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68854,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65666,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68858,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68802,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/community-conditions/health-infrastructure?
https://data.cms.gov/mapping-medicare-disparities
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65672,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/explore-health-rankings/measures-data-sources/county-health-rankings-model/health-factors/health-behaviors/diet-exercise/access-to-exercise-opportunities
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65635,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65636,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://data.hrsa.gov/topics/health-workforce/ahrf
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65673,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-Guidance/Administrative-Simplification/NationalProvIdentStand/DataDissemination
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65640,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://data.hrsa.gov/topics/health-workforce/ahrf


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=66368,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://data.cms.gov/mapping-medicare-disparities


https://data.cms.gov/mapping-medicare-disparities
https://data.cms.gov/mapping-medicare-disparities


https://data.cms.gov/mapping-medicare-disparities
https://data.cms.gov/mapping-medicare-disparities


https://data.cms.gov/mapping-medicare-disparities


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=66374,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/community-conditions/physical-environment?year=2025
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65645,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=63926,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://ephtracking.cdc.gov/showHome.action
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=60996,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://ephtracking.cdc.gov/showHome.action


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65644,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/






http://www.imls.gov/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65700,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/community-conditions/social-and-economic-factors?year=2025


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=62077,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=62076,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.bls.gov/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=563,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.bls.gov/


http://www.bls.gov/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/saipe.html
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=61319,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65653,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html
https://cares.missouri.edu
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=56590,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html
https://cares.missouri.edu
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/saipe.html
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65678,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65668,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65662,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65657,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65669,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/population-health-and-well-being/quality-of-life?
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68858,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68794,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=56603,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/


https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68850,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68802,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68838,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/pub-details/?pubid=82100


http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-access-research-atlas
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=39703,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://feedingamerica.org/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68536,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


http://feedingamerica.org/
http://feedingamerica.org/


http://feedingamerica.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=60907,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65667,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65081,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/
https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68758,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.nhtsa.gov/research-data/fatality-analysis-reporting-system-fars
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=61018,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65659,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68786,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68846,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=66378,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=66376,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://download.cms.gov/nppes/NPI_Files.html
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65674,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.epa.gov/ejscreen
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=50610,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=63012,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=62934,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://tigerweb.geo.census.gov/tigerwebmain/TIGERweb_main.html
https://livingatlas.arcgis.com/en/home/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65683,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/community-conditions/physical-environment/climate/adverse-climate-events?year=2025
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65682,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/decade/2020/planning-management/process/data-quality.html#metrics
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://electionlab.mit.edu/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65681,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=61583,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=61592,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=61728,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=61581,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/




http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68746,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=63524,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=62742,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
http://www.census.gov/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=50909,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/


http://www.census.gov/


http://www.census.gov/
https://eddataexpress.ed.gov/
http://cares.missouri.edu


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65631,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://eddataexpress.ed.gov/
http://cares.missouri.edu


https://eddataexpress.ed.gov/
http://cares.missouri.edu
https://purl.stanford.edu/cs829jn7849


https://purl.stanford.edu/cs829jn7849
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/explore-health-rankings/measures-data-sources/county-health-rankings-model/health-factors/social-and-economic-factors/education/school-segregation
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65675,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.schoolfinancedata.org/download-data/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65676,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68594,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/


https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65677,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/saipe.html
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=61321,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://hifld-geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::child-care-centers/about
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=38781,65679,38781,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=65688,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html


https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/index.htm
http://wonder.cdc.gov
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest.html


https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=64065,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584


http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/
https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=500+Cities+%26+Places&sortBy=newest&utf8
https://allthingsnebraska.unl.edu/nebraska-map-room/?ids=68834,t11&def=t11:FIPS%20In%20('31031')&bbox=-11368315.181274,5171087.044016,-11146311.317426,5314643.505584

